### **SOUTHPORT GUN CLUB, Inc.**

Monthly Meeting June 8, 2021

#### Attendance:

 Brian Boehm, Cecilia Lucas, Bill Means, Ken Normandy 17 members were in attendance.

## **Opening – Brian Boehm:**

Brian called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

### Secretary's Report – Cecilia Lucas:

It was noted the minutes have been published on the web site for member's review. There were no recommended changes.

### **Treasurer's Report – Bill Means:**

YTD income is \$7,798 and corresponding expenditures of \$13,291. Bill noted the major expense is heating. The next discussed was the "landline" as the cost is rather substantial - \$1,080 annually. It was decided to keep it in place until the road construction is completed, and the availability of other options will be accessible to the Club.

#### **Membership Report – Steve Close:**

- As of this date we have 81 regular members and 9 senior members for a total of 90. Dues collected are \$1,840 and 26 notices will be issued. Dues credits have been issued for two members.
- At this time Brian advised the selection of the Tom Becker Outstanding Service Award will be presented. He noted, this individual has committed so much time to the Club in numerous capacities and is always available to help in any capacity. This is a welldeserved honor and was presented to Ken Normandy.

# Rifle Team – Jon Speck:

- The Southwestern Wisconsin Rifle league (SWWRL), which the Southport rifle team is part of, will hold their yearly picnic in Black Earth, WI, on July 17<sup>th</sup>.
- The Southport Junior rifle annual pizza party is being held at Mason's Wednesday, June 9th. The State Individual Championship Trophy and the Collegiate Trophy will be award at that time.
- We had four (4) juniors participate in the USAS Junior Olympics help in Hillsdale, MI, in May -Dylan Gregory won 1st place Men's Air Rifle and 3rd place Men's Smallbore rifle and Emme won 3rd place Woman's Air Rifle and 3rd Place Women's Smallbore Rifle

Southport Gun Club June 8, 2021  During the CMP Open Match held at Camp Perry - Lara Spanic won 3rd place in Smallbore, Emme Walrath won 3rd Overall (open and juniors) and placed 2nd among Juniors and the Southport Xception team won 3rd place.

## **Pistol League-Bill Means:**

- Bill advised the awards banquet will be held June 27th at Birchwood Grill. This is open to any members that would like to attend.
- Bill opened discussion on how to solicit additional participants for the league. It was noted a big part of the lack of participants was related to the virus issues. It was decided that Bill & Jon will prepare flyers advising of the leagues and enhance the web site to further promote opportunities for participation.

### **Maintenance – Jim Conti:**

Preventive maintenance of the air handler system is in process. Jim also mentioned we are in dire need of a lawn mower and requested approval to search out options All in attendance concurred he should move forward to acquire a replacement mower.

## **Rental Property – Brian Boehm for Tony DelFrate:**

The majority of the work has been completed. The shower repairs are still in process. Marketing of the property will begin after the roadwork in our area is substantially completed.

#### **Match Director - Dora Potekin:**

• Dora advised there were 9 participants for the May 15<sup>th</sup> event. Ed took first place in the Wisconsin State Pistol competition.

### **Hunter Education - Beau Bosovich:**

• Still plan to host classes this Fall – hoping the road is completed.

#### **Communications – Brian Boehm:**

Nothing new to report.

### Old Business - Brain Boehm:

Covid – 19 protocols have bene lifted and masks are not required. All are encouraged to continue to clean their respective areas after use.

#### New Business - Brian Boehm:

- Brian advised he has prepared ballots for the vote for Executive Board positions. Incumbents for President, Vice President & Treasurer are seeking reelection. Jon Speck has agreed to run for the Secretary position. After tabulation of the results a unanimous vote was received and the Board for 2021 - 2022 are: Brian Boehm - President; Ken Normandy - Vice President; Bill Means -Treasurer; and Jon Speck – Secretary.
- The south roof drain repairs were completed.
- Reminder that the July & August meetings have bene cancelled. However, it was noted if any issue arise in the interim special meetings can be scheduled.

Southport Gun Club June 8, 2021

## **Announcements – Brian Boehm:**

• Brian extended thanks to all volunteers and committee chairs that contribute their time.

# Adjourn Meeting – Brian Boehm:

Brian adjourned the meeting 7:52 PM

Respectfully submitted:

Cecilia Lucas

Southport Gun Club

December 8, 2020

Meeting Minutes